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Subject: RE: MOU text clarification, re: data

From: Baker, John C.

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 11:43 AM

To: All Council <Council@ssf.net>

Cc: Futrell, Mike <Mike.Futrell@ssf.net>; Acosta, Rosa <Rosa.Acosta@ssf.net>; Campbell, Scott
<Scott.Campbell@ssf.net>

Subject: MOU text clarification, re: data

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of City of South San Francisco -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments
unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Dear Mayor Nagales and Councilmembers,

Thank you for your continued work with us regarding the School Liaison Officer MOU. | do want to point out some
confusing language in the data collection section (under Section X. Program Evaluation and Assessment). See highlighted
text in attached screenshot.

Per our Feb. 24 minutes*, “the Trustees wanted to include language that the City will agree to provide relevant data for
SSFUSD students within 30 days from the end of the school year.” However, the way it was incorporated into the draft
MOU now says (in two spots) that data should be provided “prior to 30 days BEFORE the end of the current school year”
rather than the intended “within 30 days AFTER the end of the current school year.” This error was on our end, and |
request the council consider modifying the language to reflect the intent.

Thank you,

John Baker
SSFUSD Board President

* Page 26 at: https://ssfusd-ca.schoolloop.com/file/1500178971544/1356609731897/7710095797400576741.pdf
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with which they interacted, and outcomes (including arrests, citations, and other data}-
Foe-bstriewitbberesponsbletorpathersathis-saaresatad-game. The District will collec:
relevant demographic and outcome data for district students prior to 30 days before the
end of the current school year. The City of South San Francisco will also track and share
data with the school district regarding the number of student arrests and citations, by
gender, race/ethnicity, and any other relevant data, prior to 30 days before the end of the
current school year.





